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INTRODUCTION. 

*HE State University of Nevada is an integral pad of the public ed­
-,1,;p ucational system of the State. The State Constitution, in Section 1 
of Article XI., declares that "the Legisl!ltnre shall encourage, by all 
suitable faeans, the promotion of intellectual, literary, scientific, mining, 
mechanical, agricultural and moral improvement." In Section 4 of the 
same Article the Legislature is directed to provide for " the establishment 
of a State University, which shall embrace departments for agriculture, 
mechanic arts and mining." In Section 6 provision is made for the levy 
of " a special tux of one-half of one mill on the dollar of taxable prope1-ty 
in the State, in addition to the other means provided for the sn1Jport and 
maintenance of said University and common schools." 

The University of Nevada is a State institution, established by the 
Legislature in accordance with the Constitution, and intrusted to the 
care of a Board of Regents, three in number, elected by the Legislature. 
To this board the State has committed the administration of the Uni­
versity, including the finances, care of property, appointment of teachers 
and determination of the interior organization in all particulaxs not 
ah-eady dete1·mined by law. 



~o~ J,i[J/J Y the Act of Congress approved J nly 2, 1862, 30,000 acres of land for 
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each Senator and Representative in Congress in each State is donated 
for the "endowment, support and maintenance of at least one college, 
where the leading object shall be_'._without excluding other scientific and 
classical studies, and including military tactics-to teach such branches 
of learning as are related to agric11lture and the mechanic arts, in such 
manner as the Legislature of the State may respectively proscribe, in 
order to promote the liberal and practical education of the industrial 
classes in the several pursuits and professions,in life ." Of tho 90,000 
acres of land donated in this grant 87,712.25 acres have been approved 
to the State, leaving clue to the State a balance· of 2,287.75 acres. Only 
the interest of the funds derived from the sale of these lands is available 
for the support of the State University. On December 31, 1885, the 
principal (irreducible) of the University fund (90,000-acro grant) amount­
ed to $79,292 92, and the interest or available fund thereof to ~15,Hl2 97. 

An Act of Congress approved July 4, 1866, provides "that land equal 
in amount to seventy-two entire sections for the establishment and 
maintenance of a University in said State is hereby granted to Nevada." 
In the legislation relating to the ad.mission of the public land States into 
the Union from the admission of Ohio in 1802, to the admission of Col­
orado in 1876, grants of two townships of public lands, viz.: 46,080 acres 
each, for University purposes, are enumerated. These reservations in 
each case require a special act. This grant was not made to Nevada 
until July 4, 1866. Of the 46,080 acres of land donated in this grunt 
the State has selected and received 39,025.90 acres, leaving due the 
State a balance of 7,054.10 acres. Only the interest of the fond derived 
from the sale of these lands is available for the suppoTt of the University. 
On December 31, 1885, the principal (irreducible) of the State University 
Fund (46,080-acre grant) amounted to $31,227 20, and the interest, or 
available fund thereof, to $9,758 37. 

From the foregoing two land grants the State of Nevada has on hancl 
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in cash or bonds (Decembe1· 31, 1885) for the support of her University 
the following sums : 

90,000-acre grant (principal) . . ...... $79,292 92 
46,080-acre grant (principal) ... . . ... 31,227 20-$110,520 12 
90,000-acre grant (interest) . . ... . .. 15,Hl2 !)7 
46,080-acre grant (interest) . . . . . . . . 9,758 37- 24,951 34 

$135,471 46 

The amount of money expended for University purposes from the time 
of its opening to the date (December 31, 1884) of the last report of the 
Board of Regents was $57,138 28, of which sum only $17,760 20 was 
derived from the interest on sales of University lands; the remainder, 
$89,378 08, having been appropriated by the State out of her General 
Fund. 

The Congressional endowment of 90,000 acres is subject to certain 
conditions which make it encumbent upon the State to maintuin the 
University. A failure to do so would involve not only the forfeiture of 
the land grant, but the return to the United States of all sums of money 
derived from the sale of lands (except interest.) The snm which would 
have to be thus returned amounted on December 31, 1885, to $79,292 92. 
Among the other conditions of the 90,000-acre grant are "that no por­
tion of said fund, nor the interest thereon, shall be applied directly or 
indirectly, under any pretence whatever, to the purchase, erection, pre­
servation or repair of any building or buildings, except that a sum not 
exceeding ten per centum on the amount received under the provisions 
of the Act may be expended for the purchase of lands for sites, or ex­
perimental forms, whenever authorized by the Legislature. 



dfjlrrE firRt Legislature that convened after the admiRsion of Nevada us a 
-<: ·· State passed an Act entitled "An Act to establish au Agricultural and 
Mechanical College in Washoe county, in this State," nppl'Oved )lurch 9, 
1865. No lands, buildings or fun<ls of any character were teudere<l to 
the Board of Regents for the purpose of estabfoihing such a college, an<l 
nothing was accomplished under the Act. The University was finally 
located and instituted at Elko by a law which received tho approval of 
the Governor i\Ia1·ch 7, 1873. The Central Pacific Railroad Company 
donated a site covering 21.15 acres of laud, and i11 the winter of 1873-4 
the people of the town of Elko erected n brick builcling, the cost of 
which excoeclecl $18,000. On October 12, 1874, the CJni,-crsity (Prepara­
tory Department only) wus opened with se,·eu students, D. R. Sessions 
having been appointe<l Principal. In 1875 the attendance had increased 
to lCi, in 1876 to 23, in 1877-8 to 35. In 1879-80 it decre:u,ed to 27. In 
1881 the average attendance was 26, in 1882 28, in 1883 30, and in 
1884 34. 

In 1875 a building was erected on the University groumls at Elko to 
be used as a dormitory, and of sufficient capacity to board and lodge 
some fifteen or twenty students. The cost of this structure wi1s $6,6()7. 
It was subsequently furnished at an expense of over $700. It was be­
lieved that no material increase of students could be reasonably expected 
until a cheap and comfoTtable home was provided for those coming 
from abroad. The experiment did not realize the anticipations of the 
Board of Regents. Ji'ive was the greatest number of students from 
abroad at uuy one time. attencliug the University and bo1rding at the 
dormitory. 

Mr. Sessions served as Principal until December 31, 1878, when he 
was succeeded by Mr. W. C. Dovey, who served until June 30, 1881. 
The latter was succeeded by l\Ir. T. N. Stone, who was Principal from 
April 1, 1882, until June, 1883. In September, 1883, ~Ir. E. S. l!~ar­
rington took charge as Principal, continuing in the discharge of the 
duties of that office until Decembe1·, 1884. Only one term of the A.cad-
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emic Depnrtment was held in 1885, and during that term the Principal 
was Ur. Stearns. During the eleven years of the existence of the Uni­
versity at Elko good classes were maintained in algebra, geometry, 
physiology, history and chemistry, besides the common English branches. 
On October 4, 1882, for the :first time, the metallurgical, mining and 
assaying department was estaqlished and opened unde1· the instruction 
of l\Ir. J. E. Gignoux. Nine students attended the course of instruction. 
This department during the year 1883 showed a slight increase in 
students. During the term beginning September 22 aud ending De­
cember 31, 188-.!, no students applied for admission. 

The question of a change of location of the University from _Elko to 
some other point in the State creutetl considerable public discussion in 
188-!. 

In their biennial report for the years 1883 and 1884 the Board of Re­
gents suggested to the LegislatUl'e that the removal of the University to 
a more populous neighborhood would result in placing it on a much 
better footing. Regent Rand, of Elko, in a minority report dissented 
from the conclusions of the Board, though conceding that the succ>ess of 
the institution had not been all that could be desired. 

During the session of the Legislature ending in 1885, Colonel H. G. 
Shaw, editor of the "Territorial Enterprise," delivered an address before 
the Assembly Committee on Education and many prominent citizens 
interested in educational matters, in the course of which he reviewed the 
history of the University, the land grants, their objects, express and 
implied, and urged the importance of procuring such legislation as 
might better cany into effect the letter and spirit of the various Acts of 
Congress under which the Nevada University had been endowed. Later 
in the session a bill prepared by Colonel Shaw was introduced by Sena­
tor Poujade of ·Lincoln county. It provided for the reorganization of 
the University and its removal to Carson under certain conditions. This 
bill was defeated in the Senate by only one vote, but on the closing 
nights of the session two other bills were introduced and passed, receiv­
ing the approval of the Governor on l\forch 7, 1885. The :first Act au­
thorized the removal of the University from Elko to Reno, provided the 
Board of Commissioners of ·washoe county paid into the treasur.v of Elko 
county $20,000 and to the Board of Regents $5,000, which together with 
$10,000 appropriated by the said Act, were to be expended in purchasing 
a site at Reno and constructing thereon buildings to accommodate at 
least one hundred pupils, at an estimated cost of not more than $20,000. 
The second Act was to authorize the issue of the necessary bonds by 
·washoe county and to provide for the payment of the same. 

The present Board of Regents proceeued to diligently carry into effect 
the provisions of the law. On June 1, 1885, the Board of Commission­
ers of \V ashoe county met and authorized the issue of bonds to the amount 
of $25,000, paying over to the Board of Regents $5,000 of said sum to 
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enahle the latter board to begin the work of removal. Among many 
eligible sites the Regents selected an elevuteLl and commanding tract of 
ten acres, situated north of the town and immediately adjacent thereto, 
the property of J. N. Evans, paying him $1,250 for the same, with the 
privilege of purchasing ten additional acres at the same price, providing 
the Legisfotnre at its session in 13-,7 should authorize such purchase. 
Regent Shaw preparocl iL rough s 1rntch of the character of building de­
sired and accommodations needed, which was submitted to George E . 
Holesworth and :.\I. A. Curtis, architects, who drew plans and specifica­
tions for the sume. The plans and specifications submitted by l\I. A. 
Curtis were adopted on July 6 by the board and proposals for the con­
strnction of the University building at Reno were advertised on July 11. 
The bid of :.\Iessrs. Burke Brothers of Beno (' 12,700) being the lowest, 
was on July 20 accepted. The contract called for the erection of the 
handsome building, a sketch of which will be found on the second page 
of this report, but of the interior only the first iioOl' to be completed. 
Sun-eyor-General Preble and ::u. A. Curtis surveyed ancl defined the 
boundaries aucl drove the stakes on July 27, and on August 2 the con­
tractors began the excavation for the foundation. On September 12 
Hon. l\I. A. :.\Iurphy, Grand l\faster of the Grand Lodge l!'. and A. l\I. 
of Nevada, attended by the Grand Louge and the :.\Iasonic fraternity 
generally, and in the presence of a large concourse of citizens, laid the 
corner stone of the new University building with the impressive cere­
monies of the Order. On February 11, lfl8fi, the contractors had finished 
their work and the building was turned o,·er to the BoarJ of Regents 
four clays later. 



~ ~Nits new location the Boarcl of Regcuts will aim to secure ~be bea_rty 
r;;)JiS'J',' sympathy and earnest co-operation of the people of Nevada m mal,mg 
the University a credit; to the State. The limited appropriations for its 
-support will not permit of· much being done at the outset beyond laying 
a solid foundation for more advanced educational work in the future. 
The immediate object will be to make the present Preparatory Depart· 
ment superior to the higher grades of our public schools, and thus ad• 
vance the cause of education by having an institution of which the said 
-schools are to be the feeders. The courses of instruction will be based 
upon the modern ideas of education whic11 subordinates the purely clas­
sical and literary features to prncticnl and scientific culture, and which 
aims to impart to the student those elements of human hnowledge which 
can better prepare him for progress in scientific studies. The centrnl 
idea will be to cultivate the perceptive faculties , the reason, the Judg­
ment and the taste, rather than to attempt to nurse into being prodigies 
of learning whose power is chiefly expressed in their ability to memorize 
and mumble dead formulas . The University of Nevada will endeavor to 
assist its students to acquire sound mental discipline, liberal culture and 
a good preparation fo1· the practical duties of life. While there is no 
royal road to knowledge, and while intellectual growth is with the aver-­
age man the fruit of self-denial, industry and hard work, the Regents 
recognize that education, like other progressive sciences, has made rapid 
advances, assimilated new ideas and adopted new methods of wol'k, the 
application of which in the class-rooms promotes a more vigorous de­
velopment of the intellectual faculties. The system of instruction will 
therefore be devised not so much to seek a dead unifonnity of culture on 
some ideal grade as to discover and develop the natural capacity of each 
particula1· student, to foster his latent talent, to ascertain his purpose, 
aim, object and motive in life, and to meet his first and highest need, 
which is to have all the elements of manhood within him developed, 
quickened and energized. 



..,,,.._,.,_ 
~ HEBE are established in the University three regular courses 

i'i? of instruction : 

The Lilerary Course 

Will embody preparatory stuclies for the higher branches of an English 
education, and will embrace a period of two years. Those brunches will 
be taught which arn required for admission into the l!'reshman class in 
colleges. Special attention will be given to the English language and 
literature, to the ancient and modern languages, history and political 
science, commercial arithmetic, bookkeeping, algebra to quadratics, 
botany, penmanship, elocution, physiology, civil government, composi­
tion, mechanical, industrial and map drawing, and physical geography. 

Scientijic Course. 

Algebra, including the progressions, series, logurithms, permutations, 
combinations, binomial theorem, general theory of equations, solution of 
numerical equation of higher degrees, Horner's method ; geometry to 
conic sections; physics, "Picks Ganot" introductory course; surveying, 
meteorology, cheruistry, inorganic (including qualutative analysis) and 
geology. 

Jliining and Jlfetallnrgical Course. 

The course in Mining is designed for students who wish to become 
mining or metallurgical engineers, or to engage in one of the many pur­
suits connected with the mining industries, such as the surveying and 
mapping of mines, the assaying and working of ores, the designing and 
use of mining machinery, 01· the exploitation of mines. As a means of 
instruction in this department, great reliance will be placed upon the 
actual seeing and handling of the substances under consideration. This 
fixes in the mind the theories of the science as well as the properties and 
uses of the various forms of matter. The personal observation on the 
purt of the student in the laboratory is well nigh indispensable. Hence, 
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laboratory practice occupies an important position among the methods of 
instruction in this department. Lectures and recitations from the best 
text books are, however, by no means slighted; the main work is accom­
plished by these, laboratory practice being supplementary. The metal­
lurgical laboratory is provided with assay furnaces and all the appliances 
necessary in assaying the precious metals, leacl, c·opper, etc. The student 
will learn the method of assaying by actual practice, as well as by the 
study of books. Blo,vpipe un,ilysis will be an important feature of this 
course ; and the student will be afforded oYory opportunity for becoming 
a skillful blowpipe analyst and assayer. The practice in assaying will 
be accompanied by the study of all the common metallic ores (from 
specimens in the University museum), their properties, methods of re­
duction, etc. To receive the greatest benefit from this course the student 
should have some prenous knowledge of chemistry. Preliminary to the 
purely technical studies of the course the student will receive a sufficient 
training in those branches of modern physical science which lie at the 
basis of all industries connected with mining; on the one hand, mathe­
matics and its applications, and on the other chemistry and its allied . 
b1·anches. 

Instruction is given acconling to the nature of the subject, eithe1· by 
lectures and recitations, or by pmctical exerci~es. Lectures will be de­
livered on crystallography and the physical properties and uses of the 
most important ore, gangue and rock-forming minerals. Considerable 
time will be devoted to practice in the determination of minerals by the 
use of the knife, lens and streak plate. 'rho course in mining includes 
instruction in the nature and mode of oceurrence of ores; prospecting 
and exploring ore deposits; United States laws governing location of 
claims ; open cut and quarry work ; hand and machine chilling ; explo­
sives; bla!:!ting; tunneling, with methods of excavation and timbering; 
shaft-sinking, timbering and walling; stoping; trammi11g; hoisting; 
pumping and drainage ; lighting ; hydraulic and ri.er mining ; general 
organization and udministration. The course is illustrated by drawings, 
sketches, data, and l'eferences to typical mines in operation on the coast. 
In :;.\'.letallurgy instruction will be given in the classification of ores and 
processes; crushing and sampling ores; fuels; fluxes; refractory ma_ 
terials ; furnaces ; accessory machinery ; metallurgical products. The 
metals selected are the ones at present most important on this coast-­
gold, silver, lead and quicksilver. Both wet and dry methods of reduc­
tion will be taken up and discussed in detail. The illustrations and data 
will be drawn, as far as possible, from actual work 011 the coast. The 
fire assays accompany each metal in the course in 1\letallurgy, und the 
instruction will be conducted, as far as possible, to illustrate the methods 
of reduction used on the large scale. Particular attention will be paid 
to the fire assays of ores of gold, silver, lead and quicksilver. 



Fir.st Tenn. 

Second Term. 

Third Tenn. 

First Term. 

SC<'onu Term. 

Third Term. 

First Term. 

Scconcl Term. 

Third Term. 

PREPARATORY COURSK. 

FIRST YEAR.. 

8cic11tiJic. 
Grammar. 
Arithm<'!il". 
U. 8. lfi,toi,·, 
Phy:-;it·al Ucograpl1y, 
1fap Drawinµ:, 
Natm~1I Philosophy. 

Composition anu Rhetoric-, 
Al~ehrn, 
Ph~·:--iol,>g"_V. 
Bnokkt·CJ•ing, 
Physic"'· 
Composition and Rhetoric, 
Al~c-l>m, 
Bookkt•Pping, 
Phvsil's. 
Ph~·,iologr. 

LiterrmJ. 
\Train mar,. 
.\rithmcti<', 
r'". S. IIi~to1·y, 
Ph~·sil'al Ge,tcJraph,v,. 
.Map Drawing, 
Latin. 

C'.om\>osition anti Rhetoric, 
A lg-e ,ra, 
l"ln-siol<>irv, 
~<'if.1nce of Governrncnt, 
Lalin. 

Con,position arnl Rhetoric, 
,\ lµ:Phra. 
J>h~·si<,ln~y1 

Latin lCR~nr', 
Xatural Philo,mph?, 

SECOND YEAR. 

Sricntijic. 
C'hcnriRtn•, 
0('01l1Ctt)~, 
Latin, 
Sl'il•ncc of At·C'OtllltS. 

Chcmistr,1• (Anal~·sis), 
Geometr,·. 
8cit10('C Or Oov0rn1nent, 
.Latin. 

C"oniC" Spctinn~, • 
Chemistry (.\nalysi~), 
Latin, 
Commc•reiul f,aw. 

Litc-rary. 
TA'ltin (('a-sar), 
Ccnm<'trv, 
Ancit•nt 'Histor.v and )lythol0<.;y,. 
Urcck. 

Lutin (C'wur), 
(jco11JCtry, 
c;rcek, 
J!!n:,!lbh Litcruture .. 

T.atin (C'it-ero), 
Orcck. 
Englb;h Literature, 
Bulany. 

UNIVERSITY COURSE. 

Scientific. 
Mineralo~.,•, 
)ledrnniml Drawing, 
Trig-ono1nC't ry, 
Ancient History. 

'Mincralo~y, 
As~nyin}.;, 
)f(>(.•haniml Drawing, 
'l'rigono111ctry. 

1\fincralog;•, 
)lcchanical Drawing, 
Tril,!OllOITIC-try • 
1\Ietallurgy. 

Literary. 
Latin (Virg-il), 
Greek (AnabasisJ, 
Rntany, 
Chemistry. 

Latin (Yir1,:il), 
Greek (Anab,tsis), 
General History, 
Political _E('onomy. 

. l 
Latin (Ltvy), 
Greek (Tllia<l), 
Astrononw, 
General History. 
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Terms of ;ifdmission. 

Candidates for admission to the University must be at least fifteen 
years of age, must produce a certificate of good moral character and pass 
a creditable examination in reading, writing and spelling, arithmetic, 
English grnmmar, and descriptive and physical geography. Any appli­
cant falling below 70 per cent. as the result of the entire exaruination 
will be rejected. Tuition in the University is free. A small charge will 
be made for chemicals in the Chemical Laboratory. The list of text 
books required will be announced hereafter. Students from abroad are 
required to board at places approved by the Board of Regents. Appli­
cations for aumission may be made to either the instructors at the Uni­
ve_rsity at Reno or to any of the Regents: H. G. Shaw, at Virginia City; 
J. H. Rand, at Elko; and L . W. Getchell, at Austin, Nevada. 

Any information in Tespect to room and board may be obtained by 
addressing "State University, P. 0. Box 544, Reno, Nevada." 

Terms and ':2!'aaations. 

The school year is divided into three terms, the first term commencing 
on the first Monday in August and ending the second Friday in Decem­
ber. The second te1·m commencing the first Monday in January and 
ending the last ]!'riday in March. The tLird term commencing the first 
Monday in April and ending the last l!'riday in June. 

The inaugural term will begin on i\forch 31 of this year and end the 
last :l!'riday in June. 

:;£/aminations, 

At the end of each term all students will be examined in the studies 
pursued, and the result of these examinations determines their standing. 
Reports will be sent to parents or guardians. 

All students are expected to devote their time exclusively to the work 
of the University, and no student will be allowed to remain in it who by 
misconduct or indolence shows himself to be unworthy of its benefits. 
Profane language is forbidden, and the use of ardent spirits, gambling 
or card playing, frequenting saloons or billiard rooms, associating with 
any person of known vice or dissoluteness, leaving school without special 
permission, riotous and noisy behavior, are absolutely prohibited. Every 
student will be required to obey the rules and regulations established 
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for the government of the Uni,ersity. Any damages to the buildings or 
other property of the University will be charged to the student through 
whom it is sustained. 

T/,e '(j nioersi::I 6adet C9cr_1.:s. 

One of the conditions of the Congressional grant under which the in­
stitution has been endowed is that military tactics shall be taught. The 
students of the UniYersity will therefore constitute a Cadet Corps, and 
military discipline will prevail. Application will be made, in accordance 
with Section 1225, U. S. Revised Statutes, to the Secretary of War for a 
field piece and stand of arms with which to equip the corps. A weekly 
drill in infantry tactics will be held under the supervision of a competent 
instructor, and a rifle range for instruction in marl,smanship will be butlt 
in the vicinity of the University. 

The V nioersitu ;:l!,icran1. . ~ ~ 

The Legislature at its last session appropriated the sum of $500 for 
the purchase of books. This will enable the Regents to establish a 
nucleus for a good reference library of standard works in English litera­
ture and in the arts and sciences. The leading magazines and periodi­
cals de,oted to scientific progress and clisco,ery will be kept on file for 
the use of the Instructors and students. All donations to the library 
will be welcome and will be duly acknowledged in future University 
Registers. 

The '(j nioer;;ity 'f?/Zu;;eu m. 

In N[ineralogy a good beginning bas been made, the Regents ha,·ing 
received. from Hon. C. C. Thomas, the Commissioner for Ne,·ada to the 
~ew Orleans Exposition, and from H. 1\1. Yerington, Esq., a choice col­
lection of mineral specimens as a contribution to the mineralogical cabi­
net. Additional contributions from all quarters will be gratefully ac­
knowledged. The Regents hope to be able by a system of exchanges 
with lea<ling institutions ancl naturalists in all parts of the United States 
to secure a cabinet of natural history, containing a very satisfactory 
representation of the plants, insects, birds, minerals and fossils, not only 
of the State of Nevada, but also of the whole of North America. Mr. 
]!'rank :Sell, 'W urden of the Nevada State Prison, has presented to the 
cabinet a series of plaster casts of the foot-prints discovered in the quar­
ries connected with the prison; also, a number of remarkable rocks ex­
cavated from the quarry. 

Contributions to the library and cabinet may be sent as freight or by 
express at the expense of the :Soard of Regents. The boarcl hope in 
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time to obtain by gift, exchange and purchase, collections for the Uni­
versity Museum, representing the following departments : l!'ine Arts, 
Classical A.TChrology, Ethnology, Zoology, Entomology, Botany, Histori­
cal Geology, Palaentology, l\1ineralogy,Petrography, Economic Geology, 
Metallurgy, Agriculture, Mechanics and Engineering (machines, models, 
etc.), manufactured products and textile fabrics. 

<3ona!u:;ian. 

The animating and informing spirit of the Nevada University will be 
·woRR. Every student will be invested with some responsible work in 
the line of his studies. The students will take turns in acting as curators 
of the different departments of the museum, as librarians, as meteorolog­
ical observers, in helping to beautify and ornament the grounds, and in 
assisting the Instructors in performing the clerical work of the institu­
tion, the idea being to encourage and inculcate habits of self-applicati'ln 
and industry. Every effort will be made_ to afford agreeable recreatio 
and amusement for the students, and for this purpose a gymnasium will 
be provided, which the Regents hope in due time will be thoroughly 
equipped. 
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A-Janitor. 
B-Janitor. 
C-Ante-room. 
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D-Store Room. 
J<:.-Apparulus. 
F- Chemicals. 
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F 

G-Hall. 
H-.\ssn~· Furnaces. 
I-Quartz Crushers. 
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C:, 
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A-Museum. -K, 
B-Library. 
C-Gyrunasium. 
D-Lavatory. 
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F 
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E-Ilall. 
F-Rcccption room. 
F-Regent~• rooru. 
G-Principal's office. 

0 0 0 
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00 
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II-Assayer·s office. 
I -.A saying room. 
J-Porcb. 
K-Weighing room. 
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A-Class room. 
B-Class room. 
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SECOND F.Lo·oa 
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C-Lecture room. 
D-llall. 
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THIRD FI:OQE 

A- Cadet Armory. B-Hall. G-Hall for General Assemblies. 
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